

Members Present: Grace Wudrick, Skye Lennox Quiring, Amy Orth, Rachelle Regier, Tricia Menke, Rachel Boyenko, Jonathon Dueck, Jamie Wright, Steph Gray, Chelsea Baron

Members Absent: Carla Beaulac, MaryAnn Rempel

- 1. Welcome—chaired by Secretary Rachelle Regier called the meeting to order at 6:33pm
- 2. Motion to Approve SCC Meeting (October 26, 2023) Minutes—Skye motioned, and Rachel seconded—carried.

3. Committee Reports

- <u>School Report</u>: Some students have left (moved away)
 - New caretaker

UPCOMING EVENTS: June 1—ACS grad—plans in place if sanctions are in place for parents to take over.

June 18—Awards Ceremony—kids can nominate themselves and others and parents are aware so they can come and attend.

Extra-Curricular Activities: SLT, Kindness Club, Marafun, Track and Field.

Staffing for 2024-2025: Awaiting final numbers from HR—not anticipating any increases. .5K, gr.1, gr2 x2, gr.3, gr.3/4, gr.4, gr.5, gr.6, gr.7

Hight school students will cont to have the opportunity to take all academic electives as well as a wide variety of additional elective including Outdoor Ed, Leadership, Creative Writing and Robotics. We will also be expanding our PAA elective to offer a pure welding course to students who have completed Welding 10 via the SDLC.

K orientation will be later than usual as we are waiting to see who will teach this group next year.

Waiting on PSSD to hear who will teach.

SCHOOL GOAL: We will leverage communication strategies to improve staff confidence in themselves and community confidence in the school.

Lead Indicators

Create a school community wide communication plan. = clarity of information

- School Communication Plan has been developed based on feedback collected in surveys to parents and students—some people still not using Edsby have to work on that.
- Sunday message—appreciated and will continue. Monday huddle feedback from staff

Provide regular opportunities for informal communication between staff members. = relationship building which supports wellness

- Transparent sharing of professional learning and (bulletin board) to facilitate informal conversations – each staff member contributes evidence at least 3 times per year **didn't work teachers not utilizing.
- Intentional activities to improve communication and support relationship building between staff members
- Support each other when its been a more difficult day.
- Office referral if child is sent to office for disciple or needs space and work to do.

Increased inputs from community members and organizations= collaboration

- Target improved connection and communication with educational partners (Indigenous partners, SIEC, SaskAbilities PRRC) .
- Intentional outreach to community members through school projects.
- SCC-sponsored community service award, a student read-a-thon, and a book and a muffin morning. Additional community wellness initiatives have been paused during STF job uncertainty.

Financial Report: Chelsea paid \$884.60 and Rachelle \$48.89

• \$1, 127.63 in account.

Division Trustee Report: Spring assembly did not go over as well as last year. Low attendance.

- Board recognize SCCs' make a difference. Support and collaborate.
- Technology team is train to guard against cyberattacks. Enhance learning outcomes with technology.
- Tues, Sept 3 first day of classes for 2024-2025

<u>SLT Report</u>: Helped out with FUN night. Mrs. Haegle helped head it up.

- Katie co-president doing a few more spirit days (tba)
- Planning 7-12 fun day, June 26th. Play dodgeball, kickball, capture the flag. Sponsored by SLT (canteen).
- Student representative—Katie Hingston

4. Old Business

- Fun Night was good—lower attendance due to time of year. Funds not all added up but money goes towards buses for field trips, uniforms for cross country.
- Community Service Award—will have info for June 3rd meeting to go over. May 22nd awards open up.
- Continuous Assessment Pilot Program—will cont for another year

5. New SCC Business:

- Elections
 - 5-9 community members.

- Names to stand: Jamie Wright, Skye Lennox, Rachelle Regier, Stephanie Gray, Trish Menke, Grace Wudrick, Amy Orth, Teacher Rep (roatating), Student Rep (most likely Katie Hingston)
- Carla Beaulac and Chelsea Baron stepping down
- Steph will send out to community via Facebook
- SCC celebration: type of report to outline what we did this past year.
- SCC website to see what other schools are doing.
- Jonathon Dueck discussed possibly organzing the track n field shed and throwing away what isn't usable. Also purchasing a new high jump at.
- Support from PSSD could come out and talk to us about current things.
- June BBQ—SCC to support hot dogs, drink, chips, freezies. June 20—Skye motions to spend \$1000 on end of year BBQ, Steph seconded. 4:30-6:30pm
 - Amy will order food and Steph or Trish could pick it up from Wholesale Club.

6. Meeting Dates for 2023-2024:

- Monday, June 10th @6:30 (AGM)
- 7. Meeting adjourned at 7:38m by Amy